

Greg Best
Consulting, Inc.
9223 N. Manning Ave.
Kansas City, MO 64157
816-792-2913

May 1, 2006

Linda Elliott--FCC OET Equipment Authorization Branch
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Dear Linda,

This letter is to inform the OET Equipment Authorization Branch of the FCC of the desired transmitter model number for a TV transmitter model made by Pineapple Technologies Inc. (PTI). The correct model is the UTX2KULTRA and the corresponding FCCID is PW2UTX2KULTRA. The EA number for this application is EA823121.

PTI appreciates your assistance in correcting this oversight made during the submission. If you have any questions you may feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Greg Best
President